

Gary Mulhearn
Environment and Community Manager
Warkworth Mining
Putty Road
Mount Thorley, NSW, 2330

20/07/2021

Dear Mr Mulhearn

Mount Thorley Continuation Project (SSD-6465)
Warkworth Continuation Project (SSD-6464)
Air Quality Management Plan

I refer to the Mt Thorley Warkworth Air Quality Management Plan, which was submitted in accordance with Condition 18 of Schedule 3 of the consent for the Mt Thorley Continuation Project (SSD-6465) and Condition 20 of Schedule 3 of the Warkworth Continuation Project (SSD-6464).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it is consistent with the relevant conditions of consent.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the Mt Thorley Warkworth Air Quality Management Plan (Revision 4.0, dated 9th of July 2021). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Daniel Martin at daniel.martin@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments
as nominee of the Planning Secretary